
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.3 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2887-KS  
                             Fiber Materials  
 
DATE:  November 11h , 2015 
 
This Amendment No.3 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Vendor Questions/Answers 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

  



Question # 1 
I wanted to get clarification on which vendors you are requesting be used in line item (3, 13, and 15)  
 

Answer 
Item #3 is a FIS inc 24 count fiber jumper  
Contact info  
FIS  
Sue Muraca  
800-5000-0347 
http://www.fiberinstrumentsales.com/ 
 
 
 
Item # 13 is Multilink 4RU patch bay Part # 10-4536 
http://www.gomultilink.com/Catalog/Product.aspx?Path=10192019300A6 
 
 
Item # 15 is a Channell Fiber enclosures   NOTE: vender can purchase Item #15 from FIS INC  
Part # G6L18S2F1BOG00 
http://www.channell.com/ 

 

http://www.fiberinstrumentsales.com/
http://www.gomultilink.com/Catalog/Product.aspx?Path=10192019300A6
http://www.channell.com/

